249 Dunham Drive, Dumore, PA 18512

4 [’ Keystone

Sanltary Landfill, Inc.
December 7, 2021

Dunmore Borough
400 S. Blakely Street
Dunmore, PA 18512

RE: Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
Notification of NPDES Permit Application

Dunmore and Throop Boroughs, Lackawanna County
Act 14

Dear Sir:

The purpose of this notification is to inform you of our intent to submit a permit application to the
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PA DEP) for the following project:

Project Name: Individual NPDES Permit Application
Wastewater Associated with Industrial Activity
Keystone Sanitary Landfill

Applicant Contact: Dominick DeNaples, Jr.
Site Manager
Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
249 Dunham Drive
Dunmore, PA 18512

Project Location: 249 Dunham Drive
Dunmore and Throop Boroughs, Lackawanna County

Project Description: ~ Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc. intends to submit an application to the
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PA DEP) for a
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Individual
Permit to discharge up to 0.200 million gallons per day (MGD) of high
quality effluent from a reverse osmosis leachate treatment plant to Little
Roaring Brook. Effluent quality will meet applicable PA DEP criteria and
will be suitable for stream discharge.

Please submit any comments concerning this project within 30 days from date of receipt of this letter to, PA
DEP, Northeast Regional Office, 2 Public Square, Wilkes-Barre, PA 18701-1915; telephone (570) 826-2511.

Sincerely,
r%abqk){{\@_i\- ‘

Dominick DeNaples, Jr.
Site Manager

Phone

(570) 343-5782
FAX

(570) 348-3135



249 Dunham Drive, Dunmor, PA 18512

Samtary Landfill, Inc.

] [’ Keystone

December 7, 2021

Dunmore Borough
400 S. Blakely Street
Dunmore, PA 18512

RE:

Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
Notification of Solid Waste Management Major Permit Modification Dunmore and
Throop Boroughs, Lackawanna County

Act 14

Dear Sir:

The purpose of this notification is to inform you of our intent to submit a permit application to the
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PA DEP) for the following project:

Project Name:

Applicant Contact:

Project Location:

Project Description:

Solid Waste Management Major Permit Modification
Leachate Management Plan
Keystone Sanitary Landfill

Dominick DeNaples, Jr.

Site Manager

Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
249 Dunham Drive

Dunmore, PA 18512

249 Dunham Drive
Dunmore and Throop Boroughs, Lackawanna County

Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc. intends to submit a major permit
modification to PA DEP to modify the leachate management plan under
Solid Waste Management Permit No. 101247 to discharge high quality
effluent from a reverse osmosis treatment system to Little Roaring
Brook. Effluent quality will meet applicable PA DEP criteria and will be
suitable for stream discharge.

Please submit any comments concerning this project within 30 days from date of receipt of this letter to
the Permits Chief, Waste Management Program, PA DEP, Northeast Regional Office, 2 Public Square,
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18701-1915; telephone (570) 826-2511.

Sincerely,

Tiz_‘,(}»\esxv

Dominick DeNaples, Jr.
Site Manager

Phone
(570) 343-5782
FAX
(570) 348-3135



G R A T,
249 Dunham Drive, Dunmore, PA 18512

Samtary Landfill, Inc.

: [‘ Keystone

December 7, 2021

Dunmore Borough
400 S. Blakely Street
Dunmore, PA 18512

RE: Keyst;)";le Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
Notification of Application for a Part II Water Quality Management Permit

Dunmore and Throop Boroughs, Lackawanna County
Act 14

Dear Sir:

The purpose of this notification is to inform you of our intent to submit a Part II Water Quality Management
(WQM) permit application to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PA DEP) for the
following project:

Project Name: Part I WQM Permit Application
Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.

Applicant Contact: Dominick DeNaples, Jr.
Site Manager
Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
249 Dunham Drive
Dunmore, PA 18512

Project Location: 249 Dunham Drive
Dunmore and Throop Boroughs, Lackawanna County

Project Description: ~ Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc. (KSL) will submit a Part II Water Quality
Management Permit application to discharge up to 0.200 million gallons per
day (MGD) of high quality effluent from a reverse osmosis (RO) treatment
system to Little Roaring Brook. Effluent quality will meet applicable PA
DEP criteria and will be suitable for stream discharge.

Please submit any comments concerning this project within 30 days from date of receipt of this letter to the
Permits Chief, Clean Water Program, PA DEP, Northeast Regional Office, 2 Public Square, Wilkes-Barre,
PA 18701-1915; telephone (570) 826-2511.

Sincerely,

Dominick DeNaples, Jr.
Site Manager

Phone

(570) 343-5782
FAX

(570) 348-3135



